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From: Raquel Salazar
To:
Bcc: Ken Herring
Subject: Notice of Alleged Violation, RE: Andrea Vanessa Mitchell, TREC FILE# 184453
Date: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 9:29:00 AM
Attachments: 184453.Mitchell.NOAV.pdf

184453.Mitchell.OPET.pdf

Ms. Mitchell:

Attached please find important information regarding the above-referenced
Commission matter. Please read the Original Petition (OPET) carefully and
follow the directions contained in the Notice of Alleged Violation (NOAV). This
information is time-sensitive and requires your prompt attention.

Please keep these documents with your records regarding this matter. You
may contact Staff Attorney Ken Herring at (512) 936-3005 if you have questions
or concerns regarding this matter.
 
 
Raquel Salazar
Legal Assistant, III
Standards & Enforcement Services
Texas Real Estate Commission
(512) 936-3005
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Tracking Number: 9171999991703752005506

Your item has been delivered to the original sender at 10:17 am on May 20, 2019 in AUSTIN, TX 
78711.
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May 20, 2019 at 10:17 am
Delivered, To Original Sender
AUSTIN, TX 78711
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